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Harmony House was established in 1985 as the first shelter for abused women and their children in Hong Kong.
Today, we have developed into a one-stop anti-domestic violence service agency, with a wide range of preventive,
therapeutic and developmental programmes to help families affected by domestic violence. We also organise
community education programmes, promote harmonious and healthy family relationships, provide training to multi-
disciplinary professionals and advocate for policies and legislations on behalf of victims of violence, their families and

communities.
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e We believe that all human beings have rights to
live with dignity and respect and to be free from
violence, abuse and coercion. Human rights should
be preserved in our homes as well as our society.

e We believe equality and mutual respect are
fundamental principles for a healthy and
harmonious family.

¢ We strongly oppose the use of violence as a means
of control.

e We are dedicated to helping victims of domestic
violence to resume dignity over their own lives.
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» To tackle the social problems of domestic
violence using diverse approaches, and promote
harmonious and healthy relationships in families
with a comprehensive range of preventive and
therapeutic services.

* To contact and reach out to families in need
through counselling and crisis intervention.

» To change the misconcept and incorrect attitude
towards domestic violence through community
education, impart appropriate knowledge and
skills handle domestic violence.
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* A harmonious and stable community built on
sound family values of harmony, care, mutual
respect and responsibility.

* A community for "Zero Tolerance to Domestic
Violence".

* A community that can protect the abused and
provide an environment that nurtures emotionally
strong individuals who can contribute to the
society.
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¢ To protect and empower individuals who are
victims of domestic violence and help them to
establish their self-esteem and confident.

¢ To counsell and give guidance to batterers on how
to break the vicious cycle of violence and eliminate
the harm to the family.

e To educate the community at large as well as
professional bodies on the promotion of family
harmony.

Hi#% | CONTENTS

2

35 EfT
A Way Through 35 Years

22

RBERSE

Executive Director's Report

26

ESERNRERERE

Board and Committee
Member List

238

BRI REE

Service Overview

30

I FREREDIL
Shelter for Women and Children

42

s

Harmony Lane

63

EZIERE
Audited Financial
Statements

/7

BH

Congratulatory Messages

14

EmH0EE

Chairperson's Remarks

24

AEABZRIE

Organisation Structure

27

5 1=F- -]
Staff List

29

B
Happy Moments

32

BRSFE—INRREEDIL
Jockey Club Harmony Link Domestic
Violence Prevention Centre

53

RRRE

Future Development

64

1)

Acknowledgements




Ub.ﬂ

e wl 4= B2 - 4

ﬁ%%ﬁ
& B 2)

58 e o wi 8 & bio

SRS

IEKE

anwal




4 ) A= !
uns) ﬁ& A
R i 0F 17 uif oY 5T me

o B A A W ] - -

CONGRATULATORY MESSAGES &#&#

B#: CONGRATULATORY MESSAGES



TN IR R o

=l S
Wole ) ER

BTN - R e T

& CONGRATU



B#: CONGRATULATORY MESSAGES

Igg S 3 % siw g g W F >

AT N I N S

X IEI'I')ﬁ'gTﬂ' ..ﬂlﬂﬁﬂﬂmﬁt\ﬁmﬂ*

—
—

dr Sg9 Hrch

A

=

NEUTN

Hh.fﬂﬁ'i

Si

i

SAGES &##



Fo

=ib

N R=ThBFFTEE

B0 3R R N

o
RENZCRRIU=THBFHE - AAZNREBLREH ESHUKRHHINE - AS—— l ;
b § a» o
MEZRE—NN\N\ENARRT - SFRWESAKRTERERBRENSRBILRADBRERZNNIE - B e ]l e»
=T 2FB AnERUBCREFESE  BEARENARS  RERESHRETE  FRIXERSECHHR R D

BAfR - REERBREZREZNBENALTNTEERENRERHMENINBRIDEKS - RAEBHRERDHR
ERHAFIE -

ABER BT EHEAEM  RERFFEONRERHBUNDITIURE - BEMEARMEESRE - SNRIIFEN
REH - RMNRE ESEROCHORERNIELNBT  EESIRIESHRRERDNEE - IR SHRHRE
FRI6IRH - EBRITFERE -

BREUBRRBVEE  BE SSSTFBRFLE: [MHUFTEL - IBBR] L SSERERABREENZBRE
e - BNRFRZESRRAIE - RUFAZEBELEEER  REFE  ERTHBLS -

o sph 553 4 53 55
a
&

55 & 5 o o
\
¢

NBREAE » ERDBRESESEF
#5855 BBS AW+

2§t CONGRATULATORY MESSAGES CONGRATULATORY MESSAGES ¥



| am sincerely pleased to congratulate you all at Harmony House for all that has been achieved by your agency

over these past years.

M
a

A significant achievement in getting the different forms and extent of domestic violence recognised in Hong

Kong. A very necessary step in bringing help and healing to the victims of abuse and their families, and

aw
oF

harmony to their lives and relationships.

This concern is very evident in all you do. Unfortunately problems will not disappear but your excellent work in
awareness and knowledge building, in prevention, family education and support has had great impact. A small
beginning and now wondrous to see the achievements of you all, your guiding committee and committed,

\ .
‘ energetic and caring staff working strenuously on behalf of those in need. Congratulations!

B#: CONGRATULATORY MESSAGES CONGRATULATORY MESSAGES &#&#

Thomas J Mulvey, JP
Former Director of the Hong Kong Family Welfare Society

Convener of the Women's Refuge Working Group in 1984 which led to the

establishment of Harmony House
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On behalf of The Helena May, | extend our heartiest congratulations to Harmony House for completing 35

glorious years of service to the community - spreading hope, positivity, and joy in the lives of the less privileged.

Upholding your vision of hope and happiness, we at The Helena May take pride in helping you bring joy to

2
BERJ HDERD

women and children each year, hosting your Christmas party with food, games and gifts from Santa Claus at

our Club premises.

We wish your organization success in the coming years to continually stride forward selflessly, supporting

women and children in need.

Manisha Sharma
Chair of Community Outreach Committee

The Helena May
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35E1T " A WALK THROUGH 35 YEARS

SHEBMEHEERE

Community education at housing estates

l EAGETER  R6 BRIURMEIF
B (HMREMBRESE)  B2EB

l EBERITHIEET - FE2

CRR48 38R RE2EEHE
RIZEBELRSBEMRLVELED
W e

Harmony House was established
on April 3", 1985 under the
sponsorship of the Hong Kong
Council of Women. It was the
first shelter for women and
children victims of domestic
violence in Hong Kong.

1985

: 1986

l NE2RE LB 2 BIRBESSE

D BUBE > RR—BEIE

5 =nit8 -

: Harmony House became
independent from the Hong

¢ Kong Council of Women on

: April 2™, 1986 and registered as

: a charitable organisation.

R 7 BRBEFEZEE K 24 )\
RrEVm R EDRUR

Started Hong Kong's first 24-
hour Women Hotline on July 1%,
1986.

14 35 @17 A WALK THROUGH 35 YEARS

l R 7 BIABRRE B SRBEMS

g8 -

Became a member of Hong
Kong Council of Social Service in
July.

1987

. 1988

l R 7 BIIABRREBAREE T
A -
Became a member of The
Community Chest in July.

1 #¢ 10 BFEBARIBRANEE

ENHRE -

Started to receive subvention
from The Social Welfare
Department in October.

1989

: 1990

B BEFEDVESRLRI (28R
TERE| PSR
B - 381X 1997 FIRMAE R
BRR—EBIINE
Assisted our shelter ex-residents
to establish The Hong Kong
Association for the Survivors
of Women Abuse (Kwan Fook)
to enhance mutual support
among ex-residents. In 1997, the
Association became independent
from Harmony House.

§% —BERNERRER NN EYE

B - MRARKRERNOEENE

. BRBRERR -
. With support from The Community
. Chest, a pilot three-year “Family

Ideal Community Education Project”

. was launched in June. This ground-

breaking team was created,

. dedicating efforts to run public
. awareness programmes and to

promote the important message of

. family harmony.

11992

1993

B BEERARANARED * I
EIFEPERBNRII—EE
EBPITAEAVE - HaEERAERPIA
ERERIBEERA -

Harmony House highlighted the
issue of wife abuse at the Hong
Kong Legco. The issue was put
on the public agenda as we
advocated the government

to set up a interdepartmental
working group to coordinate
and effectively deal with the
problem of wife abuse.

W BIREE  EHAMSWIRELSR
| NREREZERREE -

Harmony House held a press

. conference to raise public awareness
. of the needs and difficulties of

. children growing up in abusive

. families.

11994

1995

l KBMELEZELIE - BUSRIL
| BEESERIBRIENEEPIIE
5&@ KER/)HERE2— -

i After two years of advocacy

¢ work from Harmony House,

. the Government set up the

: interdepartmental Working
Group on Battered Spouse

: to tackle domestic violence,

: of which we were one of the

i members.

1 RS RERRRER
R -

Published the first multi-

disciplinary guidelines on

domestic violence intervention.

N ERBEEERAEXASZR  RE
| BERNEOERSSLRE -

| Organised a charity concert at the
' Governor’'s House with the support
. from the former Governor and his

" wife, Mr. and Mrs. Chris Pattern.

11996

1997

B ERERIEZENTIERRERN
REFZOEE - FERIARR
EEEREZDORA -
Advocated to address the needs
of children witnessing domestic
violence and initiated studies to
examine the problem.

AWALK THROUGH 35 YEARS 35 @fF 15
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L REBASRREEEE
Professional training workshop for police
' officers was initiated

¥ EEOVEN—EEEROn -
- Moved the Shelter to a more
' spacious environment.

B k2,513 PESREEH - REEE
| BYEBCTERS -

. Launched training workshops on
 domestic violence to 2,513 police

. officers, a major cross-sector

. professional collaboration.

11998

£ 1999

l RIBEAETE/)\E - 2E1TE
D 4E  RERRESERZOHT
i fE-

: Formed the “Women

: Ambassador” mutual support
¢ group, enabling ambassadors
: to participate in community

. education and promote the

. concept of women helping

: women in facing domestic

: violence.

] 28 (BB NREM -
FRERMBRNNTR - 3|8t

SH I FEBCIEIE ©

Initiated a survey on youth
dating violence, the findings of
which served to raise community
awareness.

16 35 @17 A WALK THROUGH 35 YEARS

© counselling and psycho-educational

, groups. | BIRERNER (189 B) W
1 RIITEE - 2ERIRREA L&
L (189 F) - " Issued the first NGO proposal

© Set up a working group to
- comprehensively review the Domestic
' Violence Ordinance (Cap. 189). . 189).

12000

1 RIE=MBLR  FB Man (B1)
R BERWERAEIVE - BEISHE
EBEBLRSENGR -

Launched a series of male-specific
services to help male batterers stop
abusive behaviors. This included the
“MAN" Hotline, individual casework

2002

1 2001

l RURERNDBHEER/E - WKkETE THBFREESR

| REREZRNFENBRREHADFKBENA - FHERNEN -

! Set up the “Seeds of Hope - Crisis Intervention Team on

: Domestic Violence” at A&E departments of hospitals to

: provide immediate on-site crisis intervention and referral
i service to victims of domestic violence.

il ENHASREERER (EHRERNREE : HEF

; MBEE [AH%E ] a9EFK) HRBS -

. Collaborated with the Law Faculty of City University of

: Hong Kong to publish a research report on “Controlling

. Domestic Violence and Wife Abuse: A Plea for Mandatory
i Counselling for Wife Abusers”.

R (BEBRERR —RENTERNRBREER) HR
RS SIRARBAEERBRERENTE -

Published a research report on “An Exploratory Study
on Children’s Accounts of Wife Abuse in Hong Kong:

A Research Monograph”, which raised public awareness
of the needs of children that witness domestic violence.

B BRI DBE— DO SRBUBER

commenting on the amendments of
Domestic Violence Ordinance (Cap.

l DREBILEERNEHEZSBMIL (RERE

- FNORBUBIERES) - BRUBIHE

L WESHERPBRRENRCHRIRS -

. Attended regular meetings of the Sub-committee
| on Strategy and Measures to Tackle Family

" Violence under the Legco Panel on Welfare

| Services, submitted position papers and actively

+ shared frontline experiences and views.

I RRXBERE [TE258] -

- Launched the “Star Bright Domestic Violence
. Neighborhood Watch Initiative” in Tin Shui Wai.

N & (DBEERTERRER) HRHER

- RATMESMEOBEGEALTORSZMNA -

. Released research findings on “Domestic Violence
in Ethnic Minority Families” to enhance the public
awareness of domestic violence in ethnic minority

© families.

12004

2005

B REERKBISRIT [Fss] -
: Established Harmony Express Resource Station
: ("HERS") in Tin Shui Wai Station.

B #(T [ERR] BRABRBEE - 1)\ BETER
;. RMMHE -

Launched “Harmony Express”, a mobile classroom
: providing educational programmes for primary school
: students to learn the importance of emotions and
i gender equality.

18] BREARED
FEIETLENED
: "Harmony Express” mobile
: classroom with emotional
* education commenced services /

EFRHIE S RES WSS E
Advocacy on implementation of mandatory batterer
intervention programmes

BRENEIVREIEDINEE
The Opening of Jockey Club Harmony

I B2 (B VRRZHBPIL] B R2ERE
. RECEE—IRNERSRAZBPI

Set up the Jockey Club Harmony Link Domestic
Violence Prevention Centre (“Harmony LINK”), a
one-stop integrated centre for prevention and
treatment of domestic violence and the first of its
kind in Hong Kong and South East Asia.

B EEXER 18 (EMERGE) RORAR S BK— TR
| Emerge B MEZTESTBIHHE
. Accredited to be the sole official agency in Hong
. Kong providing services for treatment of abusers
based on the EMERGE model.

12006

: 2007

l BE) (R - V5 - 0F : REZNELISETEHE)
| AR - UR [NERERNDFRAKE] N8 @ KE

S RIESNRELERBEARRE -

: Took part in the publication of “For Justice,

: Equality & Harmony: Proposal on Reform of the

. Domestic Violence Ordinance” and as a member of
. "Domestic Violence Legislation Reform” we held

: a press conference to raise public awareness on

: intimate partner violence.

Fcﬁﬁ’i BEZRIDIRBIESDR | 3
: Press Conference on Domest|c Violence
. Legislation Reform”

AWALK THROUGH 35 YEARS 35 @fF 17
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l EngailBEERAD—BRTE
- BIETREDSE -
: Designated as one of the approved
- agencies providing Anti-violence
Programmes by Social Welfare
Department.

B2 THE BODY SHOP &1E#tRE
BRIVERERR] - &
- [BRERE] BRENNESE
- StEIE& 2007-2008 -
. "Bunny hEars Children Hotline
© Service Project”, a project in
. collaboration with THE BODY SHOP,
' gained the Outstanding Partnership
. Project Award 2007-2008 of the
© Caring Company Scheme.

12008

: 2009

N EEDVEIR 0% - B
40 BEZE 6518 -
The Shelter was relocated

(HEBRE SRR

RNER) B

Forum on Understandlng and Addressing
Women's Use of Force: the United States and
Hong Kong Experiences”

l REZEEEBUREZERLR
RERHZRNEESEERE —
[RBREE] -

Pioneered “Harmony Garden”,
the first horticultural therapy
project in Hong Kong for women
and children victims of domestic
violence in the Shelter.

2010

:2011

ﬁ%%«m%m&%%ﬂﬁﬂﬂiiﬁﬁ

RNOER) BB - RARSTMM LML

: BENHBRESESE -

. Organised a forum on “Understanding
' and Addressing Women'’s Use of

. Force: the United States and Hong

+ Kong Experiences”, which aimed to

. explore the situation and the support

- measures for female batterers in USA

. and HK.

2012

l NFREBOHEWHNFEER 6 BIENERHRA - REBRERERS

L DERPUEIIE -

NECRDBEE [REHTE]
The first “Domestic Violence Awareness Week "
organised by Harmony House

B FR [Teen Teen EEHR | REUER
- BETE - DROIEBOERERT - Wi
L PBEBLRERBRROMILERR
© “Teen Teen Love to Respect”, a
. school-based project, was developed
© to prevent teen dating violence
. and promote safe and healthy
© relationships in secondary schools.

12013

2014

[BHIER] » XEET] ARBASHE
“Love Beyond Boundaries” Community Education
Project

l DREE NIESRNEHEES RERERNRERNNKRENEH HEES ]
L BF  RRERNOESE - BRI - RESARHNEERBREEREN - &
| RMEITSE - WESHPEEREMRCRIES -

© Submitted position papers and presentations to the Sub-committee on

. Strategies and Measures to Tackle Domestic Violence and Sexual Violence of

+ LegCo Panel on Welfare Services, with particular references to: definition,

. identification and assessment of domestic violence; shelter service and housing
- services for victims of domestic violence.

1 847 [BEMR « REBT) ARHESE  BHSALTE TR\ RICERREY
| RS -

. Initiated the “Love Beyond Boundaries” Community Education Project to raise

. public awareness on the extent and impact of domestic violence against the

. LGBT community by their own family members.

EMITEBERE REAE[] - EENSEBUSTILHEE - REARKRERND

BB RHEENBRENR

- Organised the first “Domestic Violence Awareness Week” in Hong Kong.

' Through a wide range of activities conducted across many districts, we aimed

. to raise public awareness on domestic violence and promote the importance of
- family harmony.

2015

l R [RECRESRASIE] - UEFCRFERNEBRER NN EF R EE

REEFE -

¢ "Harmony Lane”, a centre located in Kwai Tsing, was officially
: inaugurated in June to provide specialized service for children and
youths who have witnessed domestic violence in June.

H BE (BEER| FH¥ste 85 BRFLEOHE] staR B DB VISTA REEDRER @ 55 2011-14 FHTNLEBERNEE%
s [IVEIVRREE] 518l - | BB — [PA-NRBREMGSE ] 60ER - Bk (WHERRNDZINVERE
i Commenced Parenting Empowerment Pilot Projects, including D SIS  RRIRE—EENBRINTEERZNENITIEFM -

. "Better Mom Neighborhood Network Project” and “Parenting : Based on the intervention model of VISTA, and with the experience

: Empowerment through Women Helping Women Project”. ¢ accumulated from 2011-14, “Nurturing Heart Domestic Violence Project” in
R : . . ; : working with women who use force in their intimate partner relationships,
! ﬁ%ﬂiﬁﬁ%ﬂﬂ’ﬂﬁi?jﬁ&@%t R 3 FHRBHHL : the “Women Using Violence Psycho-educational Training Manual” was
C[BA-IN] RBVEFHEHE . published

i Launched a three- year pilot project “Nurturing Heart Domestic : :

: Violence Project” to address the emerging issues of women using

. force and male victims.

: Established a “Therapeutic Children Library Project” to help children who
witnessed domestic violence to deal with their emotions and recover from
: traumatic experiences through storytelling.

to a new site with increased
residential capacity from 40 to
65.

TIHERAR N RIS - kEF0R1E
Training on Women Using Violence: Experiences
and Challenges Ahead

MEERRE

The Opening of Harmony Lane

A WALK THROUGH 35 YEARS 35 @17
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@ JeenTeen BEE
FLETHE!
N BESAER HERN - NAFE - URESM2EEHEY _
DERMFIBBBEOIVE - HIRS (TEEN TEEN EERED
FRISR/ERNENE) -

Published “Teen Teen Love to Respect Dating Violence
Prevention Manual” which covered the rationale,
educational means, intervention approach and
participants’ experience of the project.

N ESESEBRSRESEHESRE  HEBRW3F (8] X
. BRZESTORLESE EBUZTEITNTZESHT -
© With funding from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities [TEEN TEEN Z 8%
| Trust, a three-year pilot project - “Project HE (Healing and  SO&EH#ESEDAME
© Empowerment) for Male Victims of Domestic Violence” “Teen Teen Love to Respect”

- was launched. It aimed to arouse public awareness on the Dating Violence Prevention Manual

needs of male victims in domestic violence.

2016

2017

B ESSRAZHMR - 18R 8 BB - BB 65 BIEE 73
¢ BRINRRERERT

. The Social Service Department added 8 places to our

. shelter, by increasing the capacity from 65 to 73, as well
: as adding child-care assistance service in the shelter.

ESERBERSRSETERRE HERH 3 FNERS
BNE [R] 58 - SFTEIBOREBRERERERHZITICN
BERHAN 8 fiiE/ - IERASRUWSNRDRRSR
RE  WEBRITBHNRRAE @ BARRERSEHE
FIRRIRBORERDVEE

With the support of the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust, a three-year initiative “Jockey Club
Project Smart Kids” was launched for children witnessing
domestic violence. A wide range of services, including
emotional education and 8-session supportive group are
provided for early identification and intervention for

at risk families. Parent-child activities and community
education programmes were organised to strengthening
the harmonious relationships among family members
and preventing domestic violence.

20 35@fF AWALK THROUGH 35 YEARS

%!ﬁtlaumazsimﬂmm
Project HE:Healing and Empo}oﬂﬁznt
. =3 -
Ll

A 5 5 O A6 A7 WG 2
‘The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

ORI RIDING HIGH TOGETHER

[BIRBRZESTERSTE
Project HE (Healing and
Empowerment) for Male
Victims of Domestic Violence

2018

N ESSTREMERRERATINE

B) - R [3FTirREsar) 58l -
REBRRBEREASSESARME
NRBRESRERILHERTER
7% o

With funding from Sun Hung Kai
Properties Limited, the “SHKP
Rainbow with KIDS” project
was created to render services
to children encounter domestic
violence in high-risk districts,
Kwun Tong and Kwai Tsing.

A
S oo
e e e
1 e e T e

|

[8] RERSENRBHEREIZEES
A conference for service sharing and exhibition of
Project HE

B (3] XRERZESTERFHAHRBFMERBLZTRESRUMEENARRS - BERD
EREBBRNMAFEN TR -

Organised a conference and exhibition of Project HE to share information on the services EES e
that the project provided and research results. We also published research report to share the  Research on Project HE
intervention and practice experiences using Narrative Therapy.

STAGE * B—RAREFARERFNBBERESRBLEEE - WANES<RUL SN BRF—RUTER
ERNHRTHE - REMESAVENRE -

STAGE, a multi-disciplinary performance initiative run by students at the Hong Kong Academy of
Performing Arts, collaborated with Harmony House and the Social Welfare Department to showcase a
two-week dance performance regarding Domestic Violence in Hong Kong.

EEBERSNEEHESERNERT () XERHE ExESnEBressREstarEe  [RaUAMRIIS R
ERISKUERRBOLI -

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust continues support and provided new funding for our
services to male victims. The new round, “Project HE@T" will increase the use of social media to
deliver services that match the needs of men.

EngRiSERRINERUNBELESERBRIR B OVEFEIERT -

Allocation of additional resources for strengthening professional support services for victims of
domestic violence and families both at night time and holidays in shelter from the Social Welfare
Department.

201 9 \:\ -

STAGE- Amidst the F.O.G.

. 1 W Distribution of anti-epidemic
: 2 o 2 0 . items

| SEEA-DETUASNENESR  SERIEMSYENNEBRE - —@it '(Z'Kffm
R IR - b hoes

: Coordinated over 1 million anti-epidemic materials and food to support the 3 E1t On)
: underprivileged families and children affected by the spread of COVID-19 to 8

: provide them with support to combat the virus.

8 S (703 « Pass It On) REHMRBEHHHERBENRRBRENS - .
: Launched "Harmony e Pass It On" Hong Kong Stamp Design Competition to promote the ideas of healthy
¢ harmonious family.

I (3] XBRSESENT (RRZESLvEN) B EEERE - BREREER - itie - Fier - BERH

| OERBNERATIS  DUBEEERESRUOUHHIBISRESERTHRS -

i As part of “Project HE@t”, an online-live forum on “The Well-being of Male Victim”, was conducted

: whereby speakers representing Legal, NGO, Psychiatry, Education and Law Enforcement Sectors held a

: cross-industry panel discussion on how male victim needs can be addressed. -

: Online-live forum on “The

N EEBERSRRNLETH  UBHFTROSSESFHREMRAFHEBARES - [55 T3] - IR Wellbeing of Male Victim”
. BRIESEENER - REZENPTBZE RAPHERRIIZRERMR o
: With the funding support of the Hong Kong Jockey Club COVID-19 Emergency Fund and partnership with the Dorsett
: Hospitality International, the “5S Harmony Station” (SAFE-SPACE-SHORT-STAY-STATION) was launched to help alleviate the
: pressure on our fully-occupied shelter, practice social distancing, and relieve stress on tense family relationships.

B AXBEERSREETETETRIEE - FES 2 B [EFSEN\ESEE]] - —WHeY 5.5 M [FIERIR ] REERR
DOANBRES - R\ BERMHERERE - UBNRSAINZBEERRRAERARE -
: The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust continues funding support, a new round of Project Smart Kids will have a new
: Harmony Express, a 5.5-ton van for conducting emotion education to primary school students for early identification and
. intervention for children who witnessed domestic violence and their families.

B EPREBEFERLSETHRIT - BITHEBRUSHEUS - ) - ERERVEBMSRARORZD - EILBPRHFFI -
ERARBBOHHEE - UEENERENZRBLRERS
With funding from The Bank of China Hong Kong Centenary Charity Programme, an innovative service centre focusing on
using body-mind-spirit approach and non-violence communication will be established in Yuen Long District to provide a new
space for meditation, healing and learning for promotion of family harmony and prevention of domestic violence.
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2020 marks the 35th anniversary for Harmony House. It is
a year full of challenges and new initiatives for Harmony
House. We have managed to overcome many of the
obstacles with the positive ingenuity of our staff and

the support of our Board members. Harmony House has
been able to provide groundbreaking services to victims
of domestic violence and those facing family conflicts,
stretching out our hands to guide them through their
darkest hours to overcome the fear and damage of
domestic violence and to rebuild their lives in spite of the
pandemic. It is our duty to live up to our 35th anniversary

motto of “Kindle light of hope ¢ Foster family harmony”.

As the first shelter established for abused women and their
children in Hong Kong, it is our goal to serve all victims

of domestic violence providing them with emergency
assistance. Between January and June 2020, we recorded
6,134 domestic abuse and family conflict-related calls.

We provided shelter to 134 families, an increase of 33%
compared to the same time last year. The occupancy rate of
the shelter escalated from 41% in January to 94% in May.
A number of cases experienced fear of the virus, trouble

by anti-epidemic item shortages, financial uncertainty due
to underemployment and job loss, parenting difficulties
and conflicts among family members caused by school and

public facility closures.

In view of this, Harmony House launched an innovative
initiative — the 5S Harmony Station Project from July

to September with funding support from the Hong

Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust COVID-19 Emergency
Fund and the collaboration with the Dorsett Hospitality
International providing short-term accommodation and
follow up services for 40 families with relational conflicts.

The project enabled these families to relieve pressure from

«
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family tension and avoid escalation of conflicts in a safe
and private environment. All of the project participants
are happy with the new initiative expressing the wish that
the service could continue. The 5S project provided free
accommodation and services to low-risk domestic violence
families filled the service gap, covering all spectrum of
services for at-risk families. It helped to revert deterioration
of relationships and prevent further violence taking place;
the project has proved to be so popular that we feel
obligated to find the means to provide similar services to

our clients.

We are committed to “Zero Tolerance to Domestic
Violence” in our work, we hope to achieve our goal
through the implementation of innovative services to
families affected by domestic violence. It would not

be possible without our conscientious staff who are
always there to provide high quality service to families

in need; our committed Board Directors who are vigilant
in ensuring good governance and accountability to our
funders; our dedicated Committee Members who offer
professional advice and guidance on service development
and technical support; and our volunteers who serve with
passion; and last but not least, our community partners,
donors and benefactors who showed continuous support
and interest in our work through their generous donations
and assistance. On behalf of Harmony House, | would like
to express my heartfelt gratitude to all of you, Harmony
House would not have achieved so much without your
ceaseless and unwavering support. Despite the challenges
lying ahead, we will continue to support victims of
domestic violence, defend their right to live with dignity
and respect, empower them to live a life free of violence,
abuse and coercion. Thank you.

Wong Hing Chun
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The year 2019/20 is special for Harmony House. It is our 35th anniversary and

also a fruitful year full of new encounters. | am pleased to review and report the
progress and performance of all service units.

The first phase of Project HE (Healing and Empowerment)
is successfully completed in September 2019. We are very
grateful to The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
for sponsoring another 3 years - Project HE@T (Healing
and Empowerment at Networking and Technology) with
additional manpower on communication. This new phase
focuses the use of different forms of social media to deliver
services to match the help-seeking behavior of men.
Besides MAN Hotline service, platforms like WhatsApp,
online chat room of HE Chats, Facebook, YouTube and
Project website are also used for promotion and reaching
out the male victims. The project involved more than

51,000 participants via the social medias in the past year.

Our Shelter continued to maintain high standard of service
and accommodated a total of 348 women and children
affected by domestic violence this year. For the 24 Hour
Woman Hotline, a total of 10,936 calls were supported and
over 70% was related to domestic violence. The women
hotline is crucial to help the victims by immediate shelter
services and counselling. During the COVID-19 spread,
hotline calls and case admission are rising gradually since
the last quarter. The strengthening Child-care service in
the shelter has also proved to be popular, in which 1,224
children were served. After care service have rendered
critical support for ex-residents to assist them settle safely
in their new homes.

The project of “Moving Forward against Domestic
Violence” funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust was in its second year of operation. During the year,
we offered services for woman survivors, male batterers
and parents using force through casework, therapeutic
groups, mutual support groups, psycho-education services,
and outreaching services. Community education is pivotal
in preventing domestic violence. We took up an active
role by networking hospitals, social welfare organisations,
professional bodies and colleges, and hosted a variety of

public education talks and multi-disciplinary trainings for

enhancing the public awareness about domestic violence
and encouraging the victims seeking help proactively. With
the provision of community education and promotion
programmes, we served more than 167,000 person times.

For children's services, the 3-year Jockey Club Project Smart
Kids, funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
was in its last year of operation. Our "Harmony Express"
Mobile Education Service had endless support from

the school teachers. Although the appointment for the
"Harmony Express" Mobile Education Service was cancelled
due to the social movement in 2019 and the COVID-19
pandemic in 2020, the service still successfully reached out
over 1,200 students. The emotional education programmes,
domestic violence risk assessments and follow-up services
were offered for them. 90% of the students were satisfied
with the service and 88% of them strongly agreed that
they learnt skills on emotional management through the
activities. Meanwhile, the SHKP Rainbow with KIDs Project
has helped 51 families with children witnessing domestic
violence to cope with the trauma and rebuild positive
mindsets.

In light of the COVID-19 pandemic this year, we are much
grateful to the contribution and support from individual
donors and organisations for donating various anti-
epidemic materials and supplies to our service users.
Starting from February, we distributed masks, cash coupons,
care bags and other protective supplies to our service users,
deprived families, and needy in the community. On behalf
of the organisation and all the beneficiaries, | would like
to thank all our benefactors, organisations and partners
again. | would also like to express my heartfelt gratitude to
all the staff at Harmony House for standing fast at their
posts to help those affected by domestic violence and
family conflict with our emergency and essential services as
usual during the epidemic. These truly embody the slogan
of our 35th Anniversary “Kindle Light of Hope e Foster
Family Harmony"”.

Doris 8.V. LE€
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Statistics of 772 Hotline Callers Related to Domestic Violence
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BRFZAZE SERVICE DESCRIPTION
24 IR LK B ELER FR BREARFE 24-hour Woman Hotline and Follow-up Service

1.

24 IN\EFIR KRB BRI 1986 TF581T * RIFSREE
SNEBREBOKRS @ IR BEEIE RS -
£ 2019/20 FE - 2RHEE 10,936 @KENEEE -

Provide a safe emergency refuge centre for abused
women and their children.

Offer 24-hour immediate support and referral services
to families and intimate partners affected by domestic
violence.

Empower abused women, help them restore their
dignity and establish harmonious relationships.

Protect and address the needs of children affected by
or had been witnessing domestic violence.

Our hotline has been providing immediate emotional
support and counselling to callers affected by
domestic violence since 1986. In 2019/20, 10,936

F# Age

K& / ANEFE Unknown/N.A.

326 (42.2%)

61 % 70 5% Aged 61-70

33 (4.3%)

51 % 60 &% Aged 51-60

55 (7.1%)

IS EAKE Marital Status

REF / AEA Unknown/N.A.

P,l

20 LN Aged 20 or below
24 (3.1%)

21 2 30 5% Aged 21-30

94 (12.2%)

31 % 40 % Aged 31-40
123 (15.9%)

41 % 50 # Aged 41-50
117 (15.2%)

S 75 (B0 7,473 18) RS ESENME : s calls were received and around 70% (7,473 calls) 261 (33.8%) BE S'Zgle
BT 310 SRY RS SEBAEEN AL EED were related to domestic violence. From these . 63 (8.2%)
e S29h - E=DE 66 BEEE (36.5%) S AE calls, a total of 310 women and their children 2f% Widowed
- v dmitted to our shelter, which 66 families 4 (0.5%)
6 T8 24 /MR AR 2B - were a :
SRk MR R R RS (36.5%) were admitted during mid-night. These
figures showed that the 24-hour hotline service
plays a significant role in providing round-the-clock BEYE / 5/ Divorced / Separated .
immediate protection to battered women and their E& Married

B 2003 F 10 B - ZMRRNEKRBERE AL
EDWRRESTIERBIENZTERTREBRS
BEREERER  BNERNEARIIMTESE
MBS - NRMPIERERNDERERRENDBN - K
PIEFHE 108 BFTHIZMRIBEDZ -

32 RBTRSFERZEDI) SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

children.

Since October 2003, the hotline service has been
extended to include follow up services for phone-
in victims who were not ready to take refuge in
the shelter yet, but still in need of other supportive
services. Accordingly, emotional support and
psychosocial counselling were rendered to these
non-residential service users. This has helped them
to re-establish social support networks, heightened
their awareness towards domestic violence and
enhanced knowledge of self-protection. Last year,
we provided follow-up services via the hotline to
108 new clients.

29 (3.8%)

[E@E Cohabited

22 (2.8%)

393 (50.9%)
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ﬁ EB{¥E13 Residential District EiEEZ MNEIR Relationship with Abusers £
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§}j} 200 HAb Others ﬁ
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it 180 23 (12.4%) o
ﬁ e , REE / ANER Unknown/N.A. Qo
N'E' 160 BB BB Co-habitant 4 (2 5o ) (E)
— %) (o) . (0]
= R 4(2.2%) =
8 347 Children )Z>
5 120 o >
& 8 (4.3%) (5]
§ 100 O Parent st Husband e
g 17 (9.1%) 105(56.5%) S
i m
% 60 b2
5188 & Ex-boyfriend
0 2 (1 %) SBAA% Boyfriend
(0]
20 A5k Ex-husband 15 (8 /o)
0 8 (4.3%)
$
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@f; R RMEEZNEE Age of Women and Abusers
15§
& 70
66 M %%z Women
. A HEEE Ab
2. [Es&{EBARTE Refuge Service 60 users
[EEDINET 73 BBEMURAZEREIRET TRHE Our shelter has 73 emergency accommodations 50
SR EEBRBASIE  BEWAARESRNES  E available to battered women and their children to %
BEED - BRI RBAIE o 7 2019/20 FE - provide refuge and alleviate the trauma from their % 40
175203 LIREUR 145 LI T LA ELRED)|) - crisis situation. In 2019/20, a total of 203 women and 5
2 FEIPFRZNET) 48.3% o 145 children checked into our shelter. The occupancy g 30
rate averaged 48.3% throughout the year. {i
ﬁ(ﬁé 20
AfEREEDINGE S EF PROFILE OF SHELTER RESIDENTS - WOMEN
10
st 181 LMARERE
Statistics of 181 Women Newly Admitted to Shelter 0
. 2085 IA T 212305% 312405% 4155055 512605% 6155k A TFEITEA
f@3=#5l Case Nature Aged 20 or Aged 21-30 Aged 31-40 Aged 41-50 Aged 51-60 Aged 61 or Unknown/N.A.
below above

HhZFESE D Other Domestic Violence

44 (24.3%)

BBRRES
Intimate Partner Relationship Abuse

137 (75.7%)
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g 7 (3.9%) REERRERNNES (TRESH) 2
= —#EBUF Less than 1 year Types of Abuse Witnessed by ChiId:;en (More than one choice may be selected) m
46 (25.8%) 50 48 >

THELLE Over 7 years g

L

o

A

m

z

40
52 (29.2%) g
§ 30
—FZE=F 110 3 years ;
—FFETE 3to 7 years 30 (16.9%) 5 2
43 (24.2%) B
£ 7
2
FULTRERT (RIESEE - [k / HMLER) (ARESIR) 0 HHEEH EER HEES R AR R
Whether the Children Were Abused (Including Physical, Psychological or Sexual Abuse) (More than Physical Psycpological Sexual Abuse Did Not Witness
one choice may be selected) £ 14 Types of Abuse
BEERS No REESRERNNES (CIRESIR)

Types of Child Abuse (More than one choice may be selected
47 (20.4%) yp ild Abuse ( ice may )

50 48

REFS (B34 ) NA. (No Children) L
, y 0
SBIRER Yes 38 (16.5%) 8 30
143 (62.2%) s
& Unknown § 20
=z
2 (0.9%) &
10
=
0
- = fr 3l Ef ] 7 { & TR 8 2 NEF/ N
a5 169 MBS TS Pydcal Pojchdogesl  Sewal  Neplet  NoDrod LnknawnhA
Statistics of 169 Questionnaires Completed by Women Discharged from the Shelter Abuse Abuse ;;L;; Iypos of Abuse Abuse
B SE518BARR Marital Status of the Time of Discharge from Shelter
8t Unknown 4 Other REBERENRERE (ARRESR) . :
o = e Emotional Response of Children Witnessing Domestic Violence (More than one choice may be
9(5.3%) 2(1.2%) selected) .
B (FFERIBER ) cheo , 43
N.A. (Not intimate partner violence) ARRIE Undecided
0]
34 (20.1%) 20 (11.8%) .
ERBLEBES 8
Reunion with intimate partners g
31(18.3%) H
. I
BB ENE / DF #t0S Divorced &=
Separated with intimate partners 57 (33.7%)
16 (9.6%)
=1A B |BAE  EREOTE HAh
Scared Angry Helpless/ No Response/ Others
At a loss As Usual

154 R & Emotional Response
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REBRFVNITRKRME (THRESIR)
Behavioural Response of Children Witnessing Domestic Violence (More than one choice may be
selected)

35 33
30— 29
25 ——
7]
o
§ 20
2 15
2 15—
§ n .
w10
r
B 5 5
0 a . N > .
SRt W ENARE B Bh/RE HAHHL(IT AR SRR B HAh
Withdrawn Help/Protect SLEB IR Antagonize (WHBIE - L) Others
Mother Help/ Protect Father Seek Help from Others
Siblings (e.g. Neighbour, Police)

175 K& Behavioural Response

(BZR#HERRFE Casework Service

Seﬂrl\ilfff -Fc;l;jpe Nﬁfb%rE of Nunﬁ\ﬁ'b%r of NumAk:'jezr of

Case(s) Session(s) Attendance
Counseling for worner 1,522 1,522 1,522

Counillii;{%o%ﬁfildren 32 32 41
Counselling for V%O%Eeﬁ;ﬁnd their children 142 142 333
Referral to oth{e@r%ﬁil\ssional Services 180 / 180
78 \4EARFE Therapeutic Group Service

Seﬁ%ﬁeﬁ -;;I;jpe Nﬂ\riﬂb%? of Nuriﬁ!)%r of Nurﬁb)fr of

Group(s) Session(s) Attendance
TherapeLilzg?cﬁg?c%;/)J :‘Tﬁf Women 12 48 207
Therapeu?cigi%s;iﬂr Children 9 36 157

B RBERZEDI) SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

R PSRE

Learning from games

IR BBMFTESS

Women expressing themselves through artwork

BEEEE)
Horticultural Activity

SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN B3R R EFFEDIY
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5. SRERRREAARFE Childcare Support Service

BRI ELEERIEEDNNRERRE @ [FED To enhance the support to the children and their
N RERBER - LERFECBEREZ Y mothers while they are staying temporarily at the
BH - MoZEmPElEeREASE AFES shelter, we provide childcare service to help reduce

1224 3% A\ RIEABERIRTE o parenting stress and allow the women to have time
to settle their personal matters. During the year, we

recorded 1,224 times of service usage.
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6. HERZR/EE Educational and Developmental Programmes
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seﬁﬁffﬁfj e Number of Number of

yp Session(s) Attendance
IF<Z38E House Meeting for Women 52 818
FEFEE House Meeting for Children 52 485

(R ] RETRBHERS - REHIZRMAIRIEEM TSR - B
5 K35 E) Educational and Developmental Activities 39 537 e = e

“Women Ambassadors” love and caring for the elderly, visited and taught
them making artwork which enhanced the confidence of the women

7. RESIRIRE - BARABRFSR: B KfE) STHBIIMVA

Aftercare Follow-up, Mutual Support and “Women Ambassador” Volunteer Group

Bt S 14 IREMRFE Aftercare Follow-up Services R Frequency
PRAERHS Follow up Contact 574
ZK&h Home Visit 24
E MRS EELS Collateral Contact 272
/M ERFS Referral Service 25
i d
B BN nE HEAR
Mutual Support Services Quantit Numberiof
PP y Beneficiaries
REMT/VEPRBREBRERSE - = .
Children learning emotions and the . F%E%%E\ff%d \'f/ﬁﬂ / EEIJ/J \%‘E / KHEDJH%* . o 35 Eﬁ / SESSIONS 288 /\ﬁz /
way to express feelings : . Pre-discharge Groups / Mutual Support Groups / Skills Training attendance

AR L) 135 /)\6F / hours | 47 REE / families
Peers Support
BIROCE . 667 AX /
. B
Resources Matching 369 R /items attendance
BEEBRGE 9% / times 288 AR/
Social / Developmental / Training Programmes for Ex-residents attendance

40 BERFRERFEDPI SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN R REREPIL 41
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THE HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB CHARITIES TRUST
COMMUNITY PROJECT GRANT: MOVING FORWARD AGAINST DOMESTIC

VIOLENCE PROJECT (THE PROJECT)

BRFXE¥E SERVICE OBJECTIVES
0 ERARERERN R RESEE -
TR

g HRERBIEXATEE REFRIIE

e

g BREZENRRITEEXERDIBERABIE -

Enhance public awareness of domestic violence and its
prevention.

Collaborate with multi-disciplinary professionals in
tackling the problem of domestic violence.

Advocate for enhancement of existing policies and
service systems related to domestic violence.

fRst 138 BEX

Statistics of 138 cases
{@2=2455I Case Nature

HRERD (BEZEMDREFBRA)
Other Domestic Violence (including
in-law dispute and intra-family abuse)

REBERE
Children Witnessing Domestic
Violence

9 (6.5%)

-

RIDFEERFEZ PR 138 BEZEP © K979%
ERBASNBTRURK 24 /)RR R ENBVR RS
‘FQ%D%Z§WE%$@J%WZ§A P 8% B2 H

30 (21.7%)

RBHBERS

Intimate Partner Violence

99 (71.8%)

In the 138 cases that we have served, approximately
79% contacted us via our MAN Hotline and
24 Hours Women Hotline Services or directly
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0 B8 ISIHSIE - AR RS o Empower survivors of domestic violence through ch WESDRETEN A EZ BE 13% 2 approached our Centre. Also, 8% were identified
support and education. e g ) o by our workers through other programmes and
v i services and another 13% were referred by other
9 e S P B R B AR - :ti:suZZtterers change their violent behaviour and 2gencies.
6 EHERFERNEENRE @ FBMOFICTIOEE Help children who have witnessed domestic violence 2. IMET{E Group Work
ROOR EREENE recover from their traumatic experience.
1\ R
0 QRSB =S TP EE A S . Organise training and sharing meetings for cross- ﬂﬁi‘ﬁﬁﬂu Nifb%?of Nuna,ﬁb%r of Nu:ﬁ:, of
; SETES ) B sector professionals. Sl 10T Group(s) Session(s) Attendance
FBrieETES/)\E
BRFZAZE SERVICE DESCRIPTION Batterers Intervention Programme 1 8 49
1. BERHSEE C k and Counselling Servi (BIF Group) for Men
. ] aseworkK an ounselling >ervices _
MR EE SR/ \E
RFSER BES{E] e AR Supportive Groups for Female Survivors 2 11 64
Service Type Nlé?sbez;)f I\Slzzit:)er:(;))f Xltl:;l:gn?; REBERERE)E 1 3 12
Parenting Group for Parents Using Force
= 5 Zz7 b=t
Counﬁﬁrﬁ%o%ﬁiomen 53 283 285 SEBEXERSHRE
9 Therapeutic Group for Children Witnessing 2 11 61
RE =S Domestic Violence
Counselling for Children 9 102 105 S+ERE
STE=HE Mutual Support Group for Men 1 4 32
C lling for Men /6 275 281
ounseting [REIHE] OB 1 4 21
Mutual Support Group for Women

42 EBFSHNE VRPN JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE 258RE—IVWRZBaPIh 43
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BB/ RAERFTRERS
Children made use of crafts to express their feelings in the
storytelling session

" EZEEREINGHP - QERS UEINGDTMER

Parents and children worked together to complete a mission
in a family experiential outdoor activity
FEASHEREBBREBEEIOUNER S WHAE
Specialists conducted a talk for parents to enhance their
internet knowledge and skills to guide and supervise their
children when using the computer

3. ZHEEE Multi Educational Programme

n FEBBEE/) BRI - 2E2BWHEBES
Learning positive communication through experiential | BiEse e AR
activities in Caring Dad Group EE?’%;{EBJ No of Number of Number of
B 2 Eessansramsneg - Rrsns e Service Type Organisation(s) Session(s) Attendance
OEgENE2M .y
Male members shared their marital experiences and BITAEERE
explored the importance of building mutual respect in their Legal Seminar for Men Facing Domestic / 3 19
relationships with intimate partners Violence
IFUBE BT LIFRTEHRREGIRA _ _
n Female members used arts and crafts to express f%ﬂ%%}ﬁ%ﬁj WS / 12 114
their thoughts on life in the future Storytelling Harmony Corner
n IRBER IR - WIRAS U ERENETH P2 ABRCE B EEHE T
After getting out of an abusive relationship, a mother and : : : 1 O 1 O 286
; . . Kindergarten Emotion Education Programme
her children enjoyed the beauty of nature during a
family trip PEFTeRMERIFEE
B B8 [RBHR] CTOE)ERERSNSRAH Teen Talk on Dating Abuse Prevention in 6 6 601
Strengthening members' self-understanding through the Secondary School

Mutual Support Group

44 BFSHNE VRPN JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE BF8RE—ILWREBB0IN 45
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tEHE
COMMUNITY EDUCATION

ARFEE#E SERVICE OBJECTIVES
o BRI ARATHZRESZDET -

g A T BRI TS

dD.

o=
=

9 EBEERAHE NS - B8 [XERND
R BIBER °

Q ST TS DS ERAEREES -

BRFZAE SERVICE DESCRIPTION

Raise public awareness on domestic violence.

Promote neighborhood support for building
harmonious relationships in the community.

Advocate positive changes in the policies and
systems related to domestic violence.

Promote gender equality, mutual respect and
harmony in families.

1. BTHEMEE Multi Educational Programme

R #5355
Service Type

TTERHAEE
(BIEALUEE)  ARBABLE - REHEERS
Community Education Programmes

(including large scale events, public educational talks,
exhibitions on service promotion)

SR AIEE S

Training for Multi-Disciplinary Professionals

BiEHE e AR
No. of Number of Number of
Organisation(s) Session(s) Attendance
17 28 167,576

6 6 177

n_ E BMNBHEBEIEATTS A TEHRE
S8 E
Public Educational Talks for raising public
awareness towards domestic violence

46 EBFSHNEIVREEDPIN JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

Harmony House

H_ WECRRHHEERS
Exhibition on the Promotion of Harmony House Services
H_ RAMANBBRSL RBINEE N TR ST
Professional training for local college students and

professionals from overseas

" N\ CESESEEAT 3 (REURRHE

Hotline advertisements on Minibuses

# L il#k Volunteer Training

AEEHBEETER 24 /)\BIRORDRR - 5%
TIEARARIAT - AL HFERE TIIRRERE -
RERE  HERBWEXRIT - RFEBIAKTHF
BE LB %R Lﬁf&%\?ﬂ&%%%ﬁj}m%\a\.
BHAT - 1IN - BFIMSEIEB B - 2R &
REEH - NRETHRFVEBREEXFZER -
=F 0 40 DRMRETHRATIRM T 193 MIBVAYR
STIRARTS

BR T BIRSTIERFEIN - WAINE T BB RSB IZM
SEBRIERY - R MERREEE  REBBE X
ETES - RFER T SEPRIEFFER 735 )\6F -
PN ERENRITIERASEEARERNNER
R °

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VI
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We recruit volunteers regularly for the 24-hour
Woman Hotline. Every volunteer has to attend a
basic volunteer training before they begin their
service. The training content includes assessment
and counselling skills, service guidelines and rules
etc., so as to better equip volunteers to serve
individuals who are suffering from domestic violence
through the hotline. We will also organise advanced
trainings, exchanges and recreational activities to
enhance volunteers’ interests in voluntary services
and their sense of belonging. Last year, around 40
Woman Hotline volunteers provided 193 sessions of
hotline support services for our organisation.

Apart from hotline support services, our volunteers
assist with various types of activities at our
organisation, including promotion of Harmony
House services, childcare, clerical work and so on.
Volunteers contributed around 735 service hours
last year. Their involvement helped promote the
need to pay attention to the issue of domestic
violence in the community.

IOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE BFZRE—ILVR&ZRBPIL 47
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Advanced Training for Woman Hotline volunteers

IR R EARFS
REACHING OUT TO HIGH RISK GROUPS

AR5 B4R SERVICE OBJECTIVES

Provide early identification and assistance to women
and children who are at risk of domestic violence or
have witnessed domestic violence.

o RS SR ER N BN R -
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Collaborate with other NGOs and schools to
host training workshops, educational talks and
programmes to promote prevention of dating

REINMERBRAIE - ERESSERRER
Q OTIES - BIEFIES) - SESBRNBRER)

52 AL WK 2011 FRITIWEEHRAGT
B BUSARKREWERERD  UBERIX
FXEANESBE - XF - 561 ARRAKS IS 7 A
RS - WER%E 160,000 ARBIEBASHE -

m ) HNDEEEZNE

Interviews by different radio channels

BIRE4E Media Contact

=F - BREBERBHFIRRDZER - BH
ZERE BBREBRSHEE - HMIFLELEEE
IREHR - IR RERHKERD6VB5HE; - HEEIF
FNEHRNBRENNR - REZEANTKED
WEN KBRS BRSXEZRDRBA T TBR
{PFIBVARFS

and self-diagnose are both important to the
prevention of domestic violence. Thus, in 2011,
we developed an online self-assessment tool

to help individuals identify potential domestic
violence cases so that the public can be alerted to
seek professional assistance as soon as possible.
Last year, a total of 561 individuals utilized this
online tool and almost 160,000 individuals visited
our webpage.

Last year, we were invited by the media to discuss
and share views on the issues of child abuse,
children witnessing domestic violence, the situation
of domestic violence in Hong Kong and so on.
Through the media interviews, we aimed to
enhance public awareness about domestic violence,
promote the messages of non-violent parenting
and harmonious families, encourage the victims

of domestic violence to seek help proactively and
introduce our services to reach many more victims
and their families.

48 EBFSHNEIVREEPIN JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

BITERS ° violence and domestic violence.
3. ALEHhEBERT( Online Self-Assessment Tool 9 fes i PR RN R R R R - Ehhance new immigr.ants’ understanding of family
B ) violence and prevention methods.
ZPFIREERREZENSHHABERORERZRIIES  We believe that the ability to self-protect

Provide emotion education programmes in
kindergartens to enable early identification of pre-

9 BNERSIF  BBRRERRAR G - REWHE
2R

EREHRE o

AR#5AZ SERVICE DESCRIPTION
1. {ARR#EEMRFE Casework and Counselling Services

£201920FE » BFAIRET 22880 F@X

sessions to youth.

2. fIE#EEEH Community Education Programme

ARF5 AR

Service Type

FERORE R

Prevention of Dating Violence Talk

NTTHER] REBBHEGE
Storytelling Emotion Education Programme
BN LTHEE

Talks for New Arrivals

school children affected by domestic violence.

In 2019/20, we provided 22 individual counselling

FERORERNEE L - PRLBEREES

&=

Secondary school students answered
questions actively during the talk on
preventive of dating violence

TRIEEF AR R IR IB A LB

Talks for new arrivals at the NGOs

wiEsa an g AR
No. of Number of Number of
Organisation(s) Session(s) Attendance
13 13 1,594
16 20 569
2 2 24

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE 2S5&f#E— VR EFH8PIL)
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SUN HUNG KAI PROPERTIES (SHKP) RAINBOW WITH KIDS PROJECT

(THE PROJECT)

MURER L ULSHE - SABBBRVOEK - /NEES
BRMETHELERRSTERGE  REBRE KER
NHEE  QEMESHMRESHNRERERER
HESRFBELEORIER - BBHERBARAN
SHEREFEAIBHRIBUREEBNED - &5
BIBIVRBE BT BEHERRILES

SHKP Rainbow with KIDS is a project that renders
diversified services to children and families in need.
Through play therapy, group counselling, therapeutic
workshops and parent-child experiential workshops,
we aimed to help children witnessing or experiencing
domestic violence, in divorced families or facing other
family crises enhance their ability to cope with trauma
and family tragedies as well as rebuild their confidence
and positive mindsets for the future.

BR¥5 B4R SERVICE OBJECTIVES

o SIEEER / NEHRER NS ER -
9 SEQDER (HENES ) R ERE -

g S R R B R o

BR¥5AZE SERVICE DESCRIPTION
1. {BRR#ESEMIE Casework and Counselling Services

Provide support to children witnessing and/or
experiencing domestic violence.

Provide support to children living in separated or
divorced families.

Provide support to children facing other family crises.

EES (] e
Seﬂ%ﬁfﬁfu . Number of Number of
yp Case(s) Session(s)
REBH=ES
Counselling for Children 51 375
2. FFEEERT{ES Parent-child Experiential Programme
RESEA i A
Service Tvbe Number of Number of
yp Session(s) Attendance
BB TIED 1 14
Music Therapy Experiential Workshop
£ X [Ty S %] 1 23
Art Therapy Experiential Workshop
HAWET/ED 1 31
Parent-child Creative Workshop
AR I Fh 1 22
Storytelling Parent-child Workshop

50 BSSHNE—VXRZFMHBPIL JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

JYLIN3ID NOILNIATHd FONITTOIA DILSFNOA MANIT ANOWHEVH N1 AIND0r

HHEN B BZE =R ABIEIR

Children made use of animal pictures to describe

their family relationships

TEMLEEETE - REMNABEAARER -BhEE
Guided by art therapists, children expressed themselves
by painting on a large piece of drawing paper
SEXANRNTE/ETE [HREL] DEOIKBE
SBWIITSIERZERB

By joining the in-school children's group “Play with ME",
students cooperated with one another in a team to learn
how to reach breakthroughs within themselves through a
game

THEBRESRA TR

Children actively shared their feelings in a group
TEBNENZEE - RERREOBBINRE - 1281882
H¥ 77885,

In a quiet and relaxing space, children and parents looked
at each other attentively and drew a portrait of each
other

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE B F8RE—IWRZBB0Ih 51
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PROJECT HE@T (HEALING & EMPOWERING NETWORK @ TECHNOLOGY)

SHRERNTE  BRRESDHBTHSBAR
CIBZIE - SARHE - FMERMAIBEHEE
FIHEREER - Sl —BESERILE - StE/FEFIRIE
HEBERERBNET » BHEERF - UIE M
RIZE THRE - SRZECHESE - BRAINESE
REFMEBS B -

PR B4R SERVICE OBJECTIVES

o BB AL EBECEHNRBNZES T » &
Byt FIR S KED -

g RFIREEIEETRIZHUOR - ER2MMAE -
TRTHBFIBVEE RS - ESFRENBER

e RZES T REMFENOVIRIEZE R/ EEE

EEF o
0 FEBRERNOLE - BHRRRDIS [B5
B BES -

6 PSR REEERAREDES RN
R0 o

BRFEAE SERVICE DESCRIPTION

In Hong Kong, male victims of intimate partner
violence (IPV) encounter difficulties in finding adequate
support services in the community due to gender
stereotypes. These victims exist in society, but the
public is not aware of them. Project HE@T aims at
providing comprehensive support to the male victims
of domestic violence to resolve their problems, rebuild
their lives, recover from trauma, and find a way out of
their dilemmas.

Reach out to male victims of IPV and encourage them to
seek help at early stages.

Provide healing to male survivors and empowerment to
rebuild their lives.

Provide case and group counselling to male victims and
women who use force.

Prevent domestic violence and advocate for zero
tolerance of domestic violence, regardless of gender.

Enhance the knowledge and skills of multi-disciplinary
professionals and the NGO community in handling IPV
male victim cases.

1. {ARRE#HEMIE Casework and Counselling Services

2019/20 FE - HFIGHZIE 58 BE=X - EPEE
ZRZESTREAFREMNES - KOOEEBREE
B ITERF0 WhatsApp B FIEA o

ffist3t 58 BER

Statistics of 58 cases

{B2=2485l Case Nature

RS DNL

Women Using Force

4(7%)

In 2019/20, we provided counselling services to 58
cases, helping male victims and their partners. Most
of the clients first approached our services through
the MAN hotline and WhatsApp.

BSRENSU
Male Victims of Domestic Viloence

54 (93%)

52 EBSSHNE—VRFFMHBPILH JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

2.

INET{E Group Work
A AR
Seﬁ%ﬁfﬁ 'é;lpe No. IJO\'?%I%O% p(s) I:::;it:)er: (:)f L\ltl:::‘t:;:n?;
Therapeﬁcﬁg (f?o%ffc%r /l{/}?aﬁlﬂe Victims 2 8 32
Restrt” Reinion Group 4 4 29
OutsiderE Vﬁfii%%?’fﬁcje Group 1 4 31

ZERZENE TR I AZSHRREBNES 1S
BMERIFRA B I ERNENRES - BHILSE
BHSTRHE - MWA—RSU W] 955 B
BMECHZELR  BRAMENE - BHRFZ - i
FIERESNRESE - w B 5EE B
BERDSE - SEEFEMNBINERRERS
DE - STIEMMBEBRRNMATFE @ REY
REZERENBTHEEIEE CBRBVAIEERE
ERMWFAMSENWE - KMEBIC—BHAMER
BT ED °

[B¥HE] BT/
"Re-start” therapeutic group for male victims

The male victims of IPV not only suffered from
physical and psychological pain, but the dominant
gender discourses have also caused them to feel
stressed and overwhelmed. Due to the socially
constructed masculinity, men generally choose

to remain silent about experiencing domestic
abuse, which makes them feel lonely. While facing
the problems brought by domestic violence, they are
often overwhelmed. They forget how to respond to
the problems with their ability, values and ways of
coping. It directly affects their understanding of
themselves. The Narrative Therapy approach was
used in the therapeutic group. It allowed male
victims to discover their hidden knowledge and
abilities, transforming their identity into one that
they agree with by re-authoring their own stories.

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE 2S5&f#E— VR EFH8PIL)
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3. #EHEEE Community Education Programme
BEHE EE AR
Seﬂr[fjfeﬁf“ . No. of Number of Number of
yp Organisation(s) Session(s) Attendance
TR A &=
Community Education Talk 2 2 45
BRAIEZEET
Training for Multi-Disciplinary Professionals 2 5 434
TTERINEEED
Community Outreaching Programme 2 2 /30
ZRLFSEBRBENZEST

Multiple platforms for Contacting Hidden Male Victims

RIBEIRFPEABTABBRCFIORTE - ARIBI0
FINREERIMEB - SHEIKRIRTHE TRIERR
7% 0 B2 WhatsApp  BIIF#E %755 HE Chats »
KRBT BEE D - BREVEE BT IS -

LA IR B8 Facebook RiBISEEE NE B RIEERTS -
WHBTZEZREBBREHNE - FHF
BOKENEN# - NEE - D BIH 48,087 & 3,148 A
REFBFIFIEY Facebook BEFEIESHEIREIS -

[B] XBRFEARRSRAVESIRIER

In order to reach out to more potential service users
and to be more accessible, the project extended

its services beyond the current MAN hotline by
provision of other means, e.g. WhatsApp and a chat
room, HE Chats. Help seekers could have more ways
to communicate with us in @ more convenient way.

Facebook and the website of Project HE@T are the
best ways to promote our services. The platforms also
provide reliable and useful information for abused men
and can enhance their willingness to seek help. During
the year, 48,087 and 3,148 visited our Facebook Page
and the project website respectively.

Project HE@T Research Report and Group Practice Model

BFIRAFEEREBEREASHEEF TER TR
RAMENHE - FREZRRVOUELBNEER
BNERARIBZES THEP - W EEMRR -
HRBETR  NEEENERAWSEERIEEE
WO PR IE @BV B % - BEIOVIHIRIRS K/ )\l
1851 B LEREH BB - WEIKRSEHETL B EE
EHE2E  DINEESREREZEB THER
WEDEMFINFER - REEALCRBONATFA
{EER ©

We worked with Dr. Shirley Hung and her team
from the Hong Kong Baptist University, and a 2-year
study was completed. The research aimed to explore
and evaluate how Narrative Therapy can be applied
to the community of male victims of domestic
violence and also evaluate its effectiveness. The
study revealed that Narrative Practice is very
suitable for male victims of IPV to address their
problems, and it also helps them cope with IPV in a
more adaptive way. The research reports and group
guidelines were uploaded to the project website
and also distributed to other social service agencies
for their information and reference. The reports

and guidelines could help enhance the public’s
understanding and awareness of male victims. In
addition, the research made great contributions to
the development of local knowledge and the forms
of intervention in the field.
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[GIEETHNBA] RRBHEREDIZREE Service Sharing and Exhibition

AZRIF 6 BEBRMBOMSZARKRAEESE
ATMB 8] XRBRFTERBAS - BHIRBE
RENER DERFBEBLRRARGR - 8P
BEUHBERONAFEARERER - RRD=Z
SSRGS ENRBEREDZMHASINRE
AR EEAOE FRARFS BVAERR - BT S EFIBVRAE

EE%% /Eticﬁ RN b ‘%:.;—‘-’;‘_‘..‘7

BENZE - : e
Service exhibition ; !
and sharing

A conference for service sharing and exhibition of
the Project was organised on 6th September, and

it aimed to share service users’ artworks, practice
experience and research results, including the
intervention and practice experiences with the use
of Narrative Therapy. Service users were also invited
to share their personal stories on IPV and their
experience in using our services. The conference
raised public awareness towards male victims of IPV.

[GEETHNSA ] MeBRIEELE Songwriting Competition

StEl— BB ER Tt HTETTIER A HE -
PIRAMSARBRZZES HBIRRIIER - AT
ERPIEM TMBEIELLE - B8 Facebook MABRIE
NFEHAELSATHE TZENRBAIER - IR
HEENRS2RETEHRERENNBER -

olsE

B 1Ei Professional Training

201920 FE - [B] RBRSBARERNA
BBPIIRAL 5 REVIBEl - RIBAREH 515 » BURTT
AR A EERHBREZES THRE - tHFIBYK
IR - URME CRTHRSE - ES/IBIPT
DURATBRASESTHRTEZRANABFREBEH

% HRAIRNAEERIBRBIFNIRE KR o

BIlEEn=

Professional training and sharing

Since the beginning of the project, we have adopted
a diversified approach to conducting community
education and enhancing the public’s understanding
of the gender issues faced by male victims of IPV.

A songwriting competition was held this year via
Facebook, which is a mild and easy tool to educate
the public on the actual situations and difficulties of
male victims. The feelings and psychological journey
of male victims could be presented through the
songwriting process.

REBRNE BESER M RRFIRBEE
Winners of the songwriting competition
and the singer's live performance

Project HE@T provided
five training workshops
for a total of 515 -
police officers in 2019/20. The objectives of the
training were to enhance the frontline police
officers’ understanding of the nature and help-
seeking behaviour of male victims of domestic
violence. In addition, they could know more about
the resources and services provided for abused
men. The police officers were able to have in-
depth understanding of the needs of male victims
and the intervening tips with domestic violence
against men, which enabled them to eliminate their
prejudice and misunderstandings while handling
domestic violence cases.

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE 2S5&f#E— VR EFH8PIL)

JYLIN3ID NOILNIATHd FONITTOIA DILSFNOA MANIT ANOWHEVH N1 AIND0r
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MAN ( 51 ) ZA&r
MAN HOTLINE

AR#EX B4E SERVICE OBJECTIVES
0 I B E R T -

Stop abusive behaviour of male batterers.
Encourage male batterers to take up the
responsibilities of their abusive behaviour.

9 RS HEEERERNET -

Encourage men who were affected by domestic
violence to resolve their problems effectively in a non-
violent manner.

REZERDRBHS TIRHERESIE BRI

BER °

Provide emotional support and relevant community
resources to men affected by domestic violence.

Provide crisis intervention and in-depth counselling to
male victims of intimate partner violence.

e REEE B AR RN GRS -

ARFRAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTION

MAN (281 ) 2WRIL 2019/20 FEE ¥ 238 @R
KRE - HPEY 130 BRE (54.6%) 2SR ERINIE
ARSI -

In 2019/20, we received 238 service calls through the
MAN Hotline, of which 130 (54.6%) were related to
domestic violence or marital problems.

I RESE R
PROFILE OF MAN HOTLINE CALLERS

ffistH 130 EEMARERNIEBRERNGR KB ESR

Statistics of 130 Calls Seeking Help with Domestic Violence and Marital Problems

@

{@2=%85l Case Nature

YEIRRSIRE Marital Problem

20 (15.4%)

B 8245 Mutual Violence

21(16.2%)

Caw) i EES
Male Abuser of Domestic Violence

23(17.6%)

BIZEGHR
Male Victims of Domestic Violence

59 (45.5%)

T2 EEZE
Female Victims of Domestic Violence

7 (5.3%)
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NhBRINE | REFER

“"BUNNY HEARS"” CHILDREN HOTLINE

AR#EX B 4E SERVICE OBJECTIVES
o RSB -

Q T T palo
9 RS R ENRE -
9 REEENR I -

BR#ZAE SERVICE DESCRIPTION

=F - [/BRIVE ] RERRBRBLEE 5,786 8
RE - HP 135 BRERZHMANEWSIRE - SN
SEREARE A2 - BREE  SRNKXER[E
SEE

[hBRINE | REHRFREGHS

Provide emotional support to children.

Enhance children’s understanding of domestic violence
prevention.

Early identification of children affected by domestic
violence.

Provide counselling service to children in need.

Last year, the “Bunny hEars” Children Hotline received
a total of 5,786 calls, of which 135 children were
provided with over-the-phone counselling service,
covering the issues of personal growth, interpersonal
relationship, emotions, school and family problems.

SUMMARY OF BUNNY HEARS CHILDREN HOTLINE SERVICE

#fist3t 5,786 [ERE (ABRSIRARH )

Statistics of 5,786 Hotline Callers (More than one service may be selected)

/NBEREDZ Theme Sharing

172 (3%)

/NBERZ Classroom

205 (4%)

SN

INBRES Show
441 (8%)

BEHTEIRE News ’
500 (9%)

IQ & 1Q Quiz
554 (9%)

WEBE Story
2,008 (34%)

SKEJZRES Direct Calls
1,188 (21%)

reh Song

718 (12%)

T3 - [=]#33s m]
) YouTube R3&@XEFH i [1\B%RINE | Facebook
:Fﬁ'.j Cartoon Slideshows on YouTube 15 “Bunny hEars” Facebook

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE 2S5&f#E— VR EFH8PIL)
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HARMONY LANE

AFBEDR 2011 TR > MRESB O - BORSR
BERFERHZTCOBRBHBERE - RIS AN

BHE - DUBRRENSBEFEEMR - WRHREE
FHEE -

=18 [FIBIRIR ] BB MR ETZE NS
a BHPEREREERERRE - RIURE ALREE
% o

9 RS R R -

9 REZERIFE L REIRHERI R/ RS -

BRI

e SRS E S REHEITFINR - IR ITAER
JE o

6 IIsASEEBBHRERNDIAREE LIF °

ARFEAZE SERVICE DESCRIPTION

The Harmony Lane was established in 2011 at Shek
Lei Estate in Kwai Tsing. The centre is committed to
providing a wide range of services, including emotional
education, parent-child activities, and community
education programmes. The aim is to strengthen

and build harmonious relationships between family
members and prevent domestic violence.

SEABRIRIR 378 - BERDE/)\BAIRFS
This year, Harmony Express continues serving all
local primary schools with new look

Help children recognise and learn appropriate ways of
expressing their emotions through “Harmony Express”
Mobile Emotional Education Service.

Identify and provide early intervention for children who
witness domestic violence.

Provide individual and group counselling and healing
services to children witnessing domestic violence.

Provide parent-child activities and parenting skills
training to strengthen a harmonious family unit.

Enhance community education of preventing domestic
violence in Kwai Tsing District.

1. 15483 SR Emotional Empowerment Education Service

1.1 [FOSBIRER ) 1BEH B RENARFE “"Harmony Express” Mobile Emotional Education Service

RIRNBLENBREE - REWEBZRER)D
RENBE - BN ARSI ERERTE/ NS
DIZRERZITIEE - BEEDBHBRERZE
RIERBBOVERESE - IZITABALREIR ©

£2019/20FE » BFIRFF T 9BBER - /1,211
PEEREBEHE REVORBERFS - 57
B REBHIIE 60% & 29% HEEZH
ERLEBUWZRRITLR  BRESET -

58 F3E HARMONY LANE

With the purpose of enhancing emotional education
and identifying children affected by domestic violence
for early intervention, “Harmony Express” Mobile
Emotional Education Service equips primary school
students with positive ways to express their emotions
and build harmonious relationships with others
through a range of programmes.

In 2019/20, we reached out to 1,211 students in 9
schools to provide emotional education, domestic
violence risk assessments, and follow-up services.
According to the questionnaires, 60% and 29% of
students have witnessed quarrels and brawls between
parents respectively. The situation calls for attention.

1.2 S%/ REBEMHLMEELR T (EY Music/ Expressive Art Therapeutic Workshop

REDMoRE ERERERM B4 B
SFHSEMBEMERORE - TIFLRRES
B2RBAHNEE) - BBEUAQNOAFENRE
1B#E - RAIDBIERBLEPIL « N B RIPHERIR
HABRAARTS - BRI T 36 BT / REBOE
TR - KB 729 2EHF2NREZE -

Expressive Art therapy uses a multi-model therapeutic
approach by integrating various arts activities,

such as visual art, music, drama, dance etc. to help
children express their emotions. We hosted 36 Music
/ Expressive Art Therapeutic Workshops at primary
schools, kindergartens as well as the Harmony Lane
which benefited 729 children.

1.3 [Z] {REE T EY Storytelling Workshop

BFIIEFRARESRNNRERM T 20 BitiE0
BGE) - 5 280 ARZHE - RAIRBEBARK
AT —ERWE ETRITEE  REXRKRH
FUBHBEFIBELL O8RS BIR o

A total of 20 workshops were held for 280 children
last year. We encouraged parents to engage in parent-
child reading, as storytelling is an effective mean

to enhance communication between parents and
children, as well as building harmonious parent-child
relationships.

[F0581RER | 1R ERERIEREREG
SURVEY ON “"HARMONY EXPRESS” MOBILE EMOTIONAL EDUCATION SERVICE

st 1.211 ([ —2N\OREREE

Statistics of 1,211 questionnaires completed by P.1-P4 students

SEHERRTHNEREE

Satisfaction with the Service

BBEOE No Answer

8 (1%)

JEFEimE Very Unsatisfactory

45 (4%)

—f Fair

62 (5%)

JFBWR Very Satisfactory

1,096 (90%)
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SERTRBIRIEEENERSZ 2. (BER#ERRIE Casework and Counselling Services =
Learnt Skills on Emotional Management - ) _ S . 2
£ 2019/20 FFE - BRIPURE 27 SERIEERTE In 2919/20, vvg provided 27 |nd.|V|duaI counselllhg o)
BEDOS No Answer FEEFIESENNEEREASERS - sessions to children who had witnessed domestic =
violence with their family members. =
10 (1%) Z
3. /B T{E Group Work =
e
| BHER MEBE O B A
JEE-RE Strongly Disagree JEEER Strongly Agree Service Type No of Group(s) umber o umber o
o Session(s) Attendance
60 (5%) 1,062 (88%) . e
REBBHE RFTEBMEER/)E
Emotional Education and Therapeutic Group for 12 69 501
— @ Fair Children
79 (6%) RELIELS
Parent Workshop / 18 285
RO E
Parent-Child Experiential Activity / 16 294
SELREREBIE

Witnessed Quarrels between Parents

B0 No Answer

33 (3%)

B Yes
729 (60%)

%8 No

449 (37%)

SELERRXEBITR

Witnessed Brawls between Parents

8BEOZ No Answer

36 (3%)

28 No

828 (68%)

EEmIERE
Through games, music and art

activities, children learnt how to deal
with their negative emotions

A Yes

347 (29%)
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4.2

FRNE G ER S EIR
Strengthening parent-child
relationship through various
activities

REZENIOVERGEIS
BIEOERZS

Parents learnt positive
parenting skills

through various
experiential programmes

HEZHERFE Community Education Programme

& T ik Volunteer Training

BFIEEFROT 400mRuETIlR - BORE
SEANRY B8 TBASAARBRNAFE »
REREBBRERNICTE B HEOES
VRIS RAR - AT RIS ES -

RE AR Play Corner

REFZERITZAPINEE - BIFINEEIP
DWARNRETER - E20 ST EEEEBKH ST
g OBBLHEZSMEERBRA300AERE - &
EREBE  FOFEN RIEUEESF - X
FER 710 IRREZEHPIVERIIBRTS

62 FHAE HARMONY LANE

We ran 4 volunteer training sessions for women

last year with the aim of recruiting woman

from the local community. Through the training, they
acquired understanding of our various services and
interventional approaches. They were also able to
explore the impacts of witnessing domestic violence
on children. These volunteers share a common goal
with the agency to build a harmonious community.

To enable more residents in the local community
to use our centre facilities, we modified the play
corner and participated in the community library
project. We borrowed over 300 books, including
storybooks, youth magazines and parenting books
etc. from the public libraries, under the scheme of
Libraries@neighbourhood - Community Libraries
Partnership Scheme. A total of 710 parents and
children borrowed books from the centre last year.

KLA+HBEREUE [/NB] R[IK
Volunteers enjoyed balloon twisting

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

NEBECRWRBEUREEE  SELIBAZ &
BERSREETET TBELHET  REWES
EBMR/AT * The Body Shop * UPS 5 1= E X ARFS
NI RAMIBENB BRI ISH °

REXRK  BAIERSMEPREBEFERLESES
NE|ET - —BMUE ) ERERBEHRIRAD
FHTILRIFTRBIEBEE - RETREBATRIIBIRTIRF P
IWERE - DURETLBANRENS - BIERER -
RPN THeEBEZH RONARDEEE A
TEBIIFIORE - WS KB - FTRERBAS
UBE SPRE—IDEEEAL -

BABFBRERERIL - W NERFHIGRRER
NEEIVRE - £ H1 2020-23 8 [BEFSEINE
D5t R —MER8Y 5.5 1@ [FIBRIR ] AENE
B AT BRI A TIF - IWBRRB-ABIUN@T
BHEILF P EBHRBNSRRE - WIF
BREHSIE  RERMARHENIRY - BEEX
BRBFR - FIEEMEZESRATENL 571
PREFUL S8R 2020 FE—HOEEIETFTEN
RE - HFIRVBLMSTEITR 2021 FEFBESIE
) MENEBROVRBFNR  BREDNRER
BRESRIWVHRT o

BEAOZ - RAREANDFERIEIKE - BN
REZEBRSIEHFIBVETL - BSBELKRS
FEBRETRIROEE - WANFEBEEZHSRR
T NBZRREAGFBTER L2 R -BLE
BRANEBLRMNMAGTE - STEINHRESBRS
PSR HIIUSE - AR 2020 FE=FFRE -

£ 2019 WIRASRR BAM TR EIRICE MBS
T BAIRRRXEFRNRERNDBEASIT - &
FIEHOEDEINANBENAOEBR - IBRZR
BRTENRENSEIELZZRIE MEUFREBER
ETBERBROENTYENEHBE - HANEENS
KLNEEBC - BB - RBIEHIR LR - WPLES
Z 2 AFAES M RERRERE] BHVRTS -
SR BEYCSBNENUSENREERE M8
RRFROIZRE °

Services of Harmony House continue to run well under the
unfailing support from the Social Welfare Department, The
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, The Community
Chest of Hong Kong, The Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited,
The Body Shop, The UPS Parcel Delivery Service Limited and
various donors.

Looking ahead, we are excited to launch a new innovative
service project on using the body-mind-spirit approach and
non-violence communication to promote family harmony
and combat domestic violence in a new centre of Yuen
Long District under the sponsorship of The Bank of China
Hong Kong Centennial Foundation. The new site facilitates
more service users including the Ethnic Minorities (EMs) of
the Northwest of New Territories to approach us for help.
This new team of 5 staff will include a member of the EM.

We persist in promoting child welfare and strive for early
identification of children at risk of domestic violence. The
second phase of The Jockey Club Project Smart Kids 2020-
23 with the provision of a new Harmony Express, a 5.5-
ton van for conducting emotion education is approved to
strengthening the screening and community education
for high risk children and making early referrals for timely
assistance. The huge service need is further supported by
the grant of the SHKP Rainbow with KIDS Project in 2020.
We graciously hope that this funding is sustainable in 2021
to meet the soaring service need to save more children
from domestic abuse.

As the population is aging and more elderly parents
approached us for assistance, the care for the elder abuse is
drawing our close attention. By the invitation of Professor
Frances Kam Yuet Wong of the School of Nursing from

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University with the support of
the Lee Hysan Foundation, Harmony House will join with
few NGOs to involve a four-year study on developing an
evidence-based prevention and intervention program for
at-risk elders starting in the third quarter of 2020.

Under the threat of COVID-19 pandemic and global
economic downturn, we foresee the family conflicts and
domestic violence cases are in a surge. More food and
accommodation service in a location free setting are
timely to keep them safe for relief, retreat and resilience.
Our colleagues will work hard to acquire new skills to
deliver service online and tailor services for the deprived
families with love, passion, innovation and flexibility.
We will continuously look for funding support to meet
the particular needs of the families under these special
circumstances.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT k%&EB2L 63



AUDITED FINANCIAL STATERMENTS

5% 65 F 76 ENMHHRSHMFEFEZREE 2020 F£ 3 A 31 HFER
BRMBRS - IWRSERELMIERS DM E—IERR - BHS&MBIRSETRN
B2 FR#ME www.harmonyhousehk.org ] °

IRIBAL BIEF SR ERRF MRS A FMFRSaIRFEIRAR

www.harmonyhousehk.org &/ -

The Reports and Statements presented in pages 65 to 76 are extracted from the Audited
Financial Statements of Harmony House Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020.
These should be read in conjunction with notes to the financial statements which can be
viewed, together with the full set of Audited Financial Statements, on the Company's
website www.harmonyhousehk.org.

The Annual Financial Report (AFR) prepared in accordance

with the requirements as set out by the Social Welfare
Department Lump Sum Grant Manual can be
viewed on the Company's website
www.harmonyhousehk.org.
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HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodds 2 AR E])

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report together with the audited financial
statements of Harmony House Limited (the “Company”) for the year ended 31 March 2020.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Company is to provide a rent-free shelter for women and children who
are victims of violence. Other activities include community education, crisis intervention,
outreaching to schools, counseling and hotlines services.

The shelter premises are provided by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2020 and the financial
position of the Company as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 6 to 42.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were as follows:

Ms. Wong Hing Chun

Mrs. Koo Au Cheuk Ming Anna

Mrs. Crosbie-Walsh Penny Soh Peng

Prof. Ng Man Lun

Dr. Kam Chak Wah

Ms. Yu Po Kwan

Mr. Leung Hong Shun Alexander

Dr. Leung Suk Man Grace

Ms. Chui Chi Yan Daisy

Dr. Chan Tak Mau (appointed on 19 September 2020)

In accordance with Article 43 of the Company’s Articles of Association, the following directors
retire and being eligible, may offer themselves for re-election for the forthcoming year:

Ms. Wong Hing Chun
Mr. Leung Hong Shun Alexander
Ms. Chui Chi Yan Daisy

In accordance with Article 36 of the Company’s Articles of Association, the following director
retires and being eligible, may offer himself for re-election for the forthcoming year:

Dr. Chan Tak Mau (appointed on 19 September 2020)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &38R S
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HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fosk2 FH R3]

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s business
to which the Company was a party and in which a director of the Company or an entity connected
with a director is material interested, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted during or at the
end of the financial year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company a party to any arrangements to enable the directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to
re-appoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the directors

~

B i N

g

Ms. Wong Hing Chun
Director

Hong Kong, 19 September 2020

BRYFERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tel : +852 2218 8288 25 Floor Wing On Centre
BD Fax: +852 2815 2239 111 Connaught Road Central
www.bdo.com.hk Hong Kong

5% : +852 2218 8288 FEFEbh 11188
{EE : +852 2815 2239 skZarhily 2548
www.bdo.com.hk

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED

(Fodb 2 RA IR/ 5))

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Harmony House Limited (the “Company”) set out on
pages 6 to 42, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020, and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in total
funds and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Company as at 31 March 2020 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the directors’ report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

BDO Limited = 3 =
EHREGRREHRHAARAE

BDO Limited, a Hong Kong limited company, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fo3b 2 FAH MR 5))

IBDO

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED

(Fudb 2 FAH RN 3))

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

BRYFERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements - Continued

e obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

e conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.
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BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Law Fung Ha

Practising Certificate Number P03958

Hong Kong, 19 September 2020
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HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fosk 2 F A RN ) (Fosk 2 A IR~ 5])
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2020 AS AT 31 MARCH 2020
Notes 2020 2019 Notes 2020 2019
HK$ HKS HKS HKS
Non-current assets Represented by:
Property, plant and equipment 12 298,349 468,279 Capital 20 354,911 354,911
Right-of-use assets 13 519,108 - Specific funds 21 528,699 543,758
Lump sum grant reserve 22 2,164,236 2,260,527
Total non-current assets 817,457 468,279 Accumulated funds 23 350,104 286,228
Current assets TOTAL FUNDS 3,397,950 3,445,424
Utility deposits and prepayments 409,430 293,599
Other receivables 4,179,768 3,357,084 On behalf of the directors

Amount receivable from Social Welfare Department 14 30,299

Cash and bank balances 11,793,579 10,573,459 . k%%\/’/
e (4

Total current assets 16,382,777 14,254,441 Ms. Wong Hing Chun Mrs. Cros ie-Walsh Penny Soh Peng
Total assets 17,200,234 14,722,720 Director Director
Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accruals 1,584,933 1,760,280

Amount payable to Social Welfare Department 14 121,218 -

Lease liabilities 15 253,080 -

Staff provident fund balance 16 1,289,340 1,165,842

Donations for specific purposes 17 5,783,819 5,012,756

Cash advance from Jockey Club 2,303,588 1,112,115

Lotteries fund balance 18 1,901,928 1,758,023

Deferred income for capital grants 19 298,350 468,280
Total current liabilities 13,536,256 11,277,296
Non-current liability

Lease liabilities 15 266,028 -
Total Habilities 13,802,284 11,277,296
Net current assets 2,846,521 2,977,145
NET ASSETS 3,397,950 3,445,424

8 -9-
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HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fosb 2 A R 3)) (Fodb 2 R A PR 8))
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN TOTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
2020 2019
Lump sum HKS HKS
Specific grant Accumulated ) L
Capital funds reserve funds Total Cash flows from operating activities
HKS HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ Net (deficit)/surplus for the year (32,415) 239,797
Adjustments for:
At 1 April 2018 354,911 650,501 2,081,454 225,504 3,312,370 Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 258,744 247,713
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 243,928 -
Net surplus for the year N ; ; 239,797 239,797 Interest expense on lease liabilities 29,360 -
Capital grants recognised as income (258,744) (247,713)
Transfers (note 22 & 23) - - 179,073 (179,073) - Interest income (8,691) (6,277)
Fund utilised (note 21) . (106,743) - . (106,743) Operating profit before working capital changes 232,182 233,520
(Increase)/decrease in utility deposits and prepayments (115,831) 51,505
At 1 April 2019 354,911 543,758 2,260,527 286,228 3,445,424 Increase in ather receivables (zzeecs) kandes)
Decrease/(increase) in amount receivable from Social Welfare
Net deficit for the year - - . (32,415) (32,415) Department 30,299 (3,221)
(Decrease)/increase in accounts payable and accruals (175,347) 19,904
Transfers (note 22 & 23) i N (96,291) 96,291 N Increase in amount payable to Social Welfare Department 121,218 -
Increase in staff provident fund balance 123,498 126,957
Fund utilised (note 21) N . (15,059) oL N (15,059) Increase in donation for specific purposes 771,063 169,478
Increase in cash advance from Jockey Club 1,191,473 614,115
At 31 March 2020 354,911 528,699 2,164,236 350,104 3,397,950 Increase in lotteries fund balance , 486,944 531,920
Decrease in building maintenance/renovation fund - (84,600)
Decrease in staff development fund (15,059) (22,143)
Net cash from operating activities 1,827,756 692,791
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (88,814) (601,385)
Interest received 8,691 6,277
Net cash used in investing activities (80,123) (595,108)
Cash flows from financing activities
Capital grants received 88,814 601,385
Clawback refunded to HKJC (343,039) (373,585)
Repayment of principal portion of the lease liabilities (243,928) -
Interest paid on lease liabilities ' (29,360)
Net cash (used in)/from financing activities (527,513) 227,800

-10 - _ Sl
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATERMENTS ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodk 2 FH MR F))

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

76

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

BE—F  ZRAIZSRATREEREREA
1 SELEBCARINGEE o

We would like to express our most sincere thanks =

2020 2019
HK$ HKS$ to the following donors and organisations for their
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,220,120 325,483 generous Support during the Year 2019/20.
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 10,573,459 10,247,976
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 11,793,579 10,573,459
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents:
Cash available on demand 11,793,579 10,573,459

BRUERS AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

212 -

{@A Individuals
Au So Yee

Au Wing Sheung
Ashok Bansal

Cheng King Hung Alex
Cheng Seung Wing
Cheung Mei Yee

Cheung Mok Ka Sin Donna

Fan Shiu Lai Supphina
Fung Chung Yiu Eric
Fung Hoi Ning

Fung Yuen Fun

Brennan Walter John Cheung Sin Mei Ho Wai Ching
Chan Cheuk Kwan Cheung Siu Lan Ho Yee Wah
Chan Cheuk Wing Janet Cheung Wai Ting Ho Yuk Ying
Chan Ka Man Cheung Yin Ping Hor Mei Yi
Chan Ka Yee Magdalena Cheung Hsu Martine
Chan Lau Mei Chiu Ling Cheong Anthony Hui | Yeung
Chan Sau Kuen Chiu Ling Yan Hui Mei Lan
Chan Sik Yu Chiu Pui Yan Ip Hang Lim
Chan Wing Sze Choi Wing Sze Rosanna Kam Chak Wah
Chow Ka Ying Ko Cheuk Wai

Chan Ying Man
Samson Chan

Chang Hsiao Ju Mariko &
Cheng Wing Wai Eika

Chau Hei Tung

Chung Ho Yan

Crosbie-Walsh Gordon Michael

Destombe Marie Claire

Fan Ka Ka

Ko Woo Shin Ching Patricia
Kwok Sei Wai

Kwok Yu Yan

Kwong Wing Kei Vicky
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Lai Chi Chiu

Lai Kwun Kwan

Lai Siu Chui

Lam Heung Wai

Lam Lun See

Lam Shing Chi Dixon
Lam Tak Shing

Lam Wai Shan

May Lam

Lau Lai Lai

Lau Mei Po

Lau Yun Yee

Law Chun Wai

Law Man Yee

Law Nga Yan

Law Yuen Ying

Lee Ka Shing

Lee Ka Wai

Lee King Fai

Lee Lok Yu

Lee Sze Mun Bianca
Leung Po Sheung
Leung Suet Yung
Leung Suk Man Grace
Leung Tong Lai Doris
Li Chi Ho Albert

Li Wai Yan

Liu Oi Yee

Liu Sai Yuen

78 ®B3H ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Lo Chi Yin

Lo Yiu Chung Fenco
Loo Yuen Kee

Luo Ying zhi

Emily Kate Macfie
Mak Mei Wah

Mak Siu Man Kenny
Man Sze

Marine Roselyne Maquaire
Mok Pui Wan Aza
Ng Bee Chin

Ng Fai Ki

Ng Ka Yee Boogie
Ng May Shan

Ng Yu Wah

Ng Yuet Mui

Roy Ng

Debbie Ngai

Christine Cedy Sallie
Margaretha Niber

Pong Wai Man

Rice Kevin Robert
Shek So Han

Siu Wing Yee

So Chi Kin

Szeto Man Sze Olivia
Tam Sau Man Barbara

Tang Wing Yee

The Family of the late Madam

Pau Siu Cho Wah
Tobi Tikolo

Tsang Mei Yee

Tse Man Ling

Tse Po Yi

Annie Tsui

Tsui Wai Mei

Anna Wan

Jackson Wang
Wong Lai Ha
Wong Miu Yan Cecilia
Wong Sin Hang
Wong Wai Han
Woo Yuen Yee
Walter Wu

Yeung Chi Lam
Yeung Chung Ming
Yeung Suk Yi
Yeung Wai Yee Flora
Yick San Ming

Yip Wing Mui

Yiu Kam Fan

Yu Chi Wai

Yung Ching Man
Zhao Si Ning
EEES T
P

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

E £ Organisations

Aesop

Beautylish

Billion Huge Asia Pacific Limited

Box of Hope

Brightsome Investments Limited
Charitable Choice Limited

Chen Yang Foo Oi Foundation Limited

Correctional Services Department Sports
Association

Gain Long Corporation Limited

Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C.

Groupe SEB SEB Asia Ltd

Guotai Junan International Holdings Limited
Happy Project

Helping Hand

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra

Hong Kong IT Professionals Club Limited

Hop Lun ( Hong Kong) Limited
Ideal Profit Corporation Limited
JIA Group Holdings Limited

King Access Corporation Limited
Kingswide Limited

Kwan Wing Company Ltd

LC 86

Luck Wealthy Limited

Mighty Ocean Company Limited
Palluck Industries Ltd

Potato Head Hong Kong Limited
Remad Foundation Ltd

Skin Corner Limited

Social Welfare Department

Spin Master Toy Far East Limited
Stefan Strandlund

Sun Hung Kai Properties

Sunshine Action
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IG5 . ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Amber Foundation

The Body Shop (Hong Kong and Macau)
The Community Chest of Hong Kong

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

The Shamdasani Foundation

80 ®©# ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Top Glorification Limited

TOPSHOP TOPMAN

Ultra Wealthy Limited

V-ZUG Hong Kong Co. Ltd.
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HO3IF
Address

&5 Tel

BE Fax
EH Email
1B Website

Harmony House Limited

CONTACT INFORMATION

REEUBLLE () WL FEBM T B E

: Wing B, G/F, On Wah House, Lok Wah (South) Estate,

Kwun Tong, Kowloon

2342 0072
: 2304 7783
: hhl@harmonyhousehk.org
© www.harmonyhousehk.org

BEIZE—INZRMGEIMN

Jockey Club Harmony Link Domestic Violence Prevention Centre

bicy:lo
Address

&0 Tel

BE Fax
EH Email

B R SR E eI

C NBEEUBLLE (FB) WLERBIMM N B E
. Wing B, G/F, On Wah House, Lok Wah (South) Estate,

Kwun Tong, Kowloon

© 2342 0072
: 23047783
¢ hhcerc@harmonyhousehk.org

Shelter for Women and Children

FETIOIE
Correspondence address
24 1\ESIRLOREDRR
24-hour Woman Hotline
BE Fax

&% Email

FEE DM
Harmony Lane
ity 1

Address

&0 Tel
B HE Fax

& # Email

1 NBEASDIEFBUSHE 99068 S
. PO. Box 99068, Tsim Sha Tsui Post Office, Kowloon

1 2522 0434

: 2336 5842
¢ hhshelter@harmonyhousehk.org

D MR BOE (— ) oD T B2-3FE
: Rm B2-3, G/F, Shek On House, Shek Lei (1) Estate,

Kwai Chung, New Territories

© 31535712
: 31535715
© harmonylane@harmonyhousehk.org
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24/)\F IR LR BN RUR MAN (881) 2R [NBRIVE ] RERR
24-hour Woman Hotline MAN Hotline Bunny hEars Children Hotline
2522 0434 2295 1386 2751 8822
NBEEBELRE () BREZM TBE

Wing B, G/F, On Wah House,
Lok Wah (South) Estate,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon

2342 0072

2304 7783
hhl@harmonyhousehk.org

www.harmonyhousehk.org
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